Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:26 AM '

To: 'greenbergh@gtlaw.com’

Subject: A THIRD TIME & now with a 2nd FOIL REQUEST -- for records pertaining to the

Commission's appointment of you, as its counsel -- & the compensation it "fixed" for
you & other staff

TO: Commission on Judicial Nomination
ATT: Henry Greenberg, Esg./Counsel

I have received no response to my below May 28, 2021 and June 1, 2021 e-mails. Nor has the Commission on Judicial
Nomination’s website been updated/corrected in the respects identified by those e-mails.

I, therefore, initiate a further FOIL request, to wit, for ALL publicly-available records pertaining to the “process”, if any,
by which the Commission appointed you to be its counsel, the date upon which it appointed you, the members of the
Commission, at that time, and the compensation it “fixed” for you and other staff, pursuant to §7100.2 of the
Commission’s Rules.

As you are presumed to know, your response, pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law §89.3(a), is required within five
business days.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 2:49 PM
To: 'greenbergh@gtlaw.com' <greenbergh@gtlaw.com>

Subject: AGAIN & MORE, INCLUDING PURSUANT TO FOIL -- IMMEDIATE ATTENTION REQUIRED: Commission on
Judicial Nomination's website is deficient & erroneous

TO: Commission on Judicial Nomination
ATT: Henry Greenberg, Esq./Counsel

I have received no acknowledgement or response to my below May 28™ e-mail — and the Commission’s website appears
unchanged.

Indeed, | have since noticed that the Commission’s homepage additionally needs to be updated, as immediately
following its one-sentence first paragraph “Welcome to the website of the State of New York Commission on Judicial
Nomination”, it reads in its one-sentence second paragraph:



